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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE,

WESTERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

IS

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, )
Plaintiff, 3
-Vs- ; No. é C
KEVIN DARNELL RICHARDSON, JR., )) ?{Violation: 18'U.S.C; § 2113(a) ’_
Defendant. ; ! ‘A
)
)
INDICTMENT
The Federal Grand Jury charges:
COUNT 1

(Bank Robbery — Arvest Bank)
On or about September 21, 2013, in Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, within the
Western District of Oklahoma,

KEVIN DARNELL RICHARDSON, JR.,

the defendant herein, knowingly took by force, violence, and intimidation from the
person and presence of bank employees, money belonging to and in the care, custody,
control, management and possession of Arvest Bank, located inside Walmart, at 7800
N.W. Expressway, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, the deposits of which were then insured
by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC).

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2113(a).




COUNT 2
(Bank Robbery — Bank of Oklahoma)

On or about October 19, 2013, in Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, within the

Western District of Oklahoma,

KEVIN DARNELL RICHARDSON, JR.,
the defendant herein, knowingly took by force, violence, and intimidation from the
person and presence of bank employees, money belonging to and in the care, custody,
control, management and possession of Bank of Oklahoma, located inside Crest
Freshmarket, at 11120 North Rockwell, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, the deposits of which
were then insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC).

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2113(a).
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